
Wednesday, 
29 March 2017

Meeting of
Staffing Committee

Fire Service HQ
Winsford

Contact Officer:
Joanne Smith

Democratic Services

Fire Service Headquarters, Sadler Road, Winsford, Cheshire, CW7 2FQ

Tel: 01606 868804
E-mail: joanne.smith@cheshirefire.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



Cheshire Fire Authority
Notes for Members of the Public

____________________________________________________________________________
Attendance at Meetings
The Cheshire Fire Authority welcomes and encourages members of the public to be at its 
meetings and Committees.You are requested to remain quiet whilst the meeting is taking place 
and to enter and leave the meeting room as quickly and quietly as possible.

All meetings of the Authority are held at Fire Service Headquarters in Winsford.  If you plan to 
attend please report first to the Reception Desk where you will be asked to sign in and will be 
given a visitors pass.  You should return your pass to the Reception Desk when you leave the 
building. There are some car parking spaces available on site for visitors at the front of the 
Headquarters Building.  Please do not park in spaces reserved for Fire Service personnel.

If you feel there might be particular problems with access to the building or car parking please 
contact the Reception Desk at Fire Service Headquarters on Winsford (01606) 868700.
___________________________________________________________________
Questions by Electors
An elector in the Fire Service area can ask the Chair of the Authority a question if it is sent to 
the Monitoring Officer at Fire Service HQ to arrive at least five clear working days before the 
meeting.  The contact officer named on the front of the Agenda will be happy to advise you on 
this procedure.

Access to Information
Copies of the Agenda will be available at the meeting.  A copy can also be obtained from the 
contact officer named on the front of the Agenda. Alternatively, individual reports are available 
on the Authority’s website (www.cheshirefire.gov.uk)

The Agenda is usually divided into two parts. Members of the public are allowed to stay for the 
first part.  When the Authority is ready to deal with the second part you will be asked to leave 
the meeting room, because the business to be discussed will be of a confidential nature, for 
example, dealing with individual people and contracts.

This agenda is available in large print, Braille, audio CD or in community languages upon 
request by contacting; Telephone: 01606868414 or email: equalities@cheshirefire.gov.uk

Recording of Meetings
Anyone attending the meeting should be aware the Authority audio-records its meetings.  There 
is a protocol on reporting at meetings which provides further information.  Copies are available 
on the Service’s website www.cheshirefire.gov.uk or alternatively contact Democratic Services 
for details

Fire Evacuation
If the Fire Alarm sounds you should make you way to the nearest exit as quickly as possible and 
leave the building.  Please follow any instructions from staff about evacuation routes.

mailto:equalities@cheshirefire.gov.uk
http://www.cheshirefire.gov.uk/


MEETING OF THE STAFFING COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 29 MARCH 2017
Time : On rise of BMs’ Pay and Performance Committee
P O Conference Room - Fire Service Headquarters, Winsford, Cheshire

AGENDA

1 PROCEDURAL MATTERS 

1A Apologies for Absence 

1B Declaration of Members' Interests 
Members are reminded that the Members’ Code of Conduct 
requires the disclosure of Statutory Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests, Non-Statutory Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and 
Disclosable Non-Pecuniary Interests.

1C Minutes of the last meeting 
To approve the minutes of the Staffing Committee held on 13th 
March 2017.

(Pages 1 - 2)

2 Consultation - Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-
retirement 

(Pages 3 - 22)

3 Arrangements for Head of Finance and Treasurer 
To consider the arrangements for the Head of Finance and 
Treasurer (Section 151 Officer) – report to follow.

4 Exclusion of Press and Public (Pages 23 - 24)

Part 2 - Business to be discussed in Private 

5 Case Work Update 
Verbal update from the Head of People and Development

6 Senior Management Team Restructure 
Verbal update from the Chief Fire Officer and Chief Executive

7 Interview for the post of Director of Governance and 
Commissioning 

8 Interview for the post of Director of Transformation 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STAFFING COMMITTEE held on Friday, 13 
January 2017 at P O Conference Room - Fire Headquarters, Cheshire at 1.00 pm

PRESENT: Councillors B Rudd, S Nelson, D Flude and G Merry

1  PROCEDURAL MATTERS 
 

A  Apologies for Absence 

No apologies were received for this meeting.

B  Declaration of Members' Interests 

There were no declarations of Members’ interests.

C  Minutes of the last meeting 

RESOLVED: That

The minutes of the meeting of the Staffing Committee held on 7th December 
2016 be approved as a correct record.

2  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

RESOLVED:

That under Section 100(A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by 
the Local Government (Access to Information) Order 2006, the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting for the items of business listed below on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Schedule 12A 
to the Act in the paragraphs indicated.

Business to be discussed in private:

Item 3: Interview and Presentation for Post of Head of Prevention
Item 4: Interview and Presentation for Post of Head of Protection and 

Organisational Performance

Paragraph

(1) Information relating to any individual

3  INTERVIEW AND PRESENTATION FOR POST OF HEAD OF PREVENTION 

The Committee conducted an interview with the shortlisted candidate for the position 
of Head of Prevention.

Page 1

Agenda Item 1C



Minutes
Staffing Committee

Friday, 13 January 2017

2

RESOLVED:

[1] that Nick Evans be appointed to the post of Head of Prevention.

4  INTERVIEW AND PRESENTATION FOR THE POST OF HEAD OF PROTECTION 
AND ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

The Committee conducted an interview with the shortlisted candidate for the position 
of Head of Protection and Organisational Performance.

RESOLVED:

[1] that Simon Gibbins be appointed to the post of Head of Protection and 
Organisational Performance.

Page 2



CHESHIRE FIRE AUTHORITY

MEETING OF: STAFFING SUB-COMMITTEE
DATE: 29 MARCH 2017
REPORT OF: CHIEF FIRE OFFICER AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
AUTHOR: MATTHEW MAGUIRE
_____________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: CONSULTATION – RE-ENGAGEMENT OF 
SENIOR FIRE OFFICERS POST-RETIREMENT

_____________________________________________________________

Purpose of Report

1. This report provides an overview of a Government consultation on 
proposals to limit the practice of the re-engaging senior fire officers 
who have retired, through an amendment to the Fire and Rescue 
National Framework (the Framework). It includes a draft response to 
the consultation.

Recommended:  That

[1] The consultation be considered and a response be finalised for 
submission to the Government.

Background

2. Cheshire Fire Authority has adopted a policy which already prohibits 
the re-engagement of senior fire officers after they have retired. The 
Re-employment and Pension Abatement Policy was considered and 
adopted by the Policy Committee at its meeting on 25 June 2014.

Information

1. The re-engagement of senior fire officers has been a controversial 
issue for a number of years, having been raised and criticised by 
subsequent fire ministers. This consultation is the first time the 
Government has taken definitive steps to restrict the practice, which 
they intend to do by amending the Framework, which all local fire and 
rescue authorities (FRAs) must have regards to.

2. The consultation sets out a number of proposed amendments to the 
Framework, to make it clear exactly what is expected of FRAs. A full 
copy of the consultation is attached as Appendix A to this report. The 
proposed amendments are as follows;

 FRAs must not re-appoint principal fire officers after retirement to 
their previous (or a similar) post, save for in exceptional 
circumstances when such a decision is necessary in the interests 
of public safety. 

 Any such appointment must be transparent, justifiable and time 
limited. Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 In the exceptional circumstance that a re-appointment is necessary 
in the interests of public safety, this decision should be subject to 
agreement by a vote of the elected members of the FRA, or a 
decision by the appropriate elected representative of the FRA. 

 FRAs must publish the reason why the re-appointment was 
necessary in the interests of public safety and alternative 
approaches were deemed not appropriate. 

 The officer’s pension must be abated until they cease to be 
employed by a FRA. 

 All principal fire officer posts must be open to competition 
nationally. 

3. None of the principles outlined above contradict the local policy agreed 
in 2014. Therefore, the suggested draft response to the consultation, 
attached as Appendix B to this report supports the principles behind 
the proposed restrictions and changes to the Framework while making 
the point that local FRAs are already able to introduce these 
requirements, as is the case in Cheshire.

Financial Implications

4. The consultation has no additional financial implications for the 
Authority, as the existing Re-employment and Pension Abatement 
Policy already restricts re-engagement.  

Legal Implications

5. FRAs are required to have regard to the Framework. Therefore, if the 
Government decides to proceed and amend the Framework all FRAs 
will be subject to these requirements. 

Equality and Diversity Implications

6. There are no equality or diversity implications arising from the 
consultation. Any issues identified under the Authority’s Re-
employment and Pension Abatement Policy have been captured 
through the Equality Impact Assessment. 

Environmental Implications

7. There are no environmental implications arising from the consultation.

CONTACT: JOANNE SMITH, FIRE SERVICE HQ, WINSFORD
TEL [01606] 868804
BACKGROUND PAPERS:  NONE

Page 4



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers 
Post-retirement 

Government consultation 

This consultation begins on 21 February 2017. 

This consultation ends on 4 April 2017. 

Appendix A to Item 2 
Staffing Committee 

29 March 2017

Page 5



About this consultation 

To: Fire and Rescue Authorities and representative bodies 

Duration: From 21/02/17 to 04/04/17 

Enquiries (including 

requests for an alternative 

format) to: 

Alan Turnbull  

Home Office 

2nd Floor, Fry Building, North West, 2 Marsham Street, 

London, SW1P 4DF 

Tel: 0207 035 3558 

Email: FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk 

How to respond: You can submit your responses to the consultation by 

using the online form 

http://www.homeofficesurveys.homeoffice.gov.uk/s/M00Q

0/ 

or in hard copy, by 4 April 2017 to: 

Harinder Sahota 

Home Office 

2nd Floor, Fry Building, North West, 2 Marsham Street, 

London, SW1P 4DF 

Tel: 0207 035 3478 

Email: FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk 

Response paper: A response to this consultation exercise is due to be 

published by 21/05/17 at:  

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?publication_

filter_option=consultations 

Page 6

mailto:FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.homeofficesurveys.homeoffice.gov.uk/s/M00Q0/
http://www.homeofficesurveys.homeoffice.gov.uk/s/M00Q0/
mailto:FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?publication_filter_option=consultations
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?publication_filter_option=consultations


Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

1 

Contents 

Introduction 2 

The proposals 3 

National Fire Framework – Draft text for addendum 5 

Questionnaire 6 

About you 8 

Contact details and how to respond 9 

Consultation principles 11 

Page 7



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

2 

Introduction 

This paper sets out for consultation a change to the Fire and Rescue National Framework 

on the issue of senior fire officers retiring from post and subsequently being re-employed 

in the same or very similar roles. This consultation proposes that an addendum to the 

National Framework is added to explicitly discourage this practice. The consultation is 

aimed at fire and rescue authorities and representative bodies in England but views from 

the wider community would be welcome.  

Copies of the consultation paper are being sent to: 

Chiefs and Chairs of all Fire and Rescue Authorities in England 

Local Government Association 

Chief Fire Officers’ Association 

Association of Principal Fire Officers 

Fire Officers’ Association 

Fire Brigades Union 

Retained Firefighters’ Union 

However, this list is not meant to be exhaustive or exclusive and responses are welcomed 

from anyone with an interest in or views on the subject covered by this paper. 

Page 8



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

3 

The proposals 

1. The Home Office is consulting on changing the Fire and Rescue National

Framework (the National Framework) on the issue of senior fire officers retiring from

post and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles. This

consultation proposes that an addendum to the National Framework is added to

explicitly discourage this practice. The consultation is aimed primarily at fire and

rescue authorities (FRAs) and unions but views from others would be welcome.

2. Under section 21 of the Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004, the National

Framework must set out priorities and objectives for FRAs in connection with the

discharge of their functions; may contain guidance to FRAs in connection with the

discharge of any of their functions; and may contain any other matter relating to

FRAs or their functions that the Secretary of State considers appropriate. Under the

Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004, FRAs must have regard to the National

Framework in carrying out their functions.

3. The Home Office is aware of a number of senior fire officers retiring and then being

re-appointed into the same or a similar post. By doing this they can access up to a

quarter of their pension as a tax free lump sum and cease to pay employee pension

contributions. This practice seems to occur primarily amongst senior officers,

commonly Chief Fire Officers (CFOs), who either make arrangements with an FRA

to retire and then be re-appointed, or retire and apply for a post they’ve previously

held (or one that is similar).

4. This practice, which mostly affects members of the Firefighters’ Pension Scheme

1992 (the “1992 Scheme”) is usually dependent on the employing FRA agreeing to

re-appoint the senior fire officer into post and accordingly stokes a perception that

there is one rule for rank and file firefighters, who obey the spirit of the pension

regulations, and another for those at the top who are able to circumvent the

intention of the regulations.

5. The introduction to the National Framework states that in demonstrating their

accountability to communities for the service they provide, FRAs need to provide

assurance to their communities and to Government, on financial, governance and

operational matters and on national resilience capability. The National Framework

also requires that FRAs must have arrangements in place to ensure that their

decisions are open to scrutiny (paragraph 2.5) and to ensure that communities can

access data and information on their performance. This includes publishing pay

policy statements (paragraphs 2.8 and 2.9). The Department for Communities and

Local Government issued guidance on openness and accountability in local pay to

ensure that authorities explain policies where it could appear that the public sector

is paying an individual twice – through salary and a pension – for doing the same

job Page 9



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

4 

(https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/5956

/2091042.pdf). However, further action is needed and currently there is nothing 

specific in the National Framework to discourage the practice outlined above.  

6. This practice has generated considerable public interest and has the potential to

damage the trust between regular firefighters and senior officers. In response to

these concerns, the Government proposes to revise the National Framework to

include guidance to FRAs, making it clear exactly what is expected of FRAs,

namely:

 FRAs must not re-appoint principal fire officers after retirement to their previous

(or a similar) post, save for in exceptional circumstances when such a decision is

necessary in the interests of public safety.

 Any such appointment must be transparent, justifiable and time limited.

 In the exceptional circumstance that a re-appointment is necessary in the

interests of public safety, this decision should be subject to agreement by a vote

of the elected members of the fire and rescue authority, or a decision by the

appropriate elected representative of the fire and rescue authority.

 FRAs must publish the reason why the re-appointment was necessary in the

interests of public safety and alternative approaches were deemed not

appropriate.

 The officer’s pension must be abated until they cease to be employed by a FRA.

 All principal fire officer posts must be open to competition nationally.

7. Revisions to the National Framework which appear to the Secretary of State to be

significant can only be made after consultation. We would value comments on the

proposed addendum to the National Framework.

Page 10



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

5 

National Fire Framework – Draft text for 
addendum  

The re-appointment of principal fire officers1 to the same or similar posts, a short time after 

they have retired, has caused concern in recent years. These individuals very often 

receive their pension benefits on retirement (such as their tax free lump sum) and then 

return on favourable terms, including an increase in take-home pay through avoiding 

paying employee pension contributions.  

Fire and rescue authorities must not re-appoint principal fire officers after retirement to 

their previous, or a similar, post save for in exceptional circumstances when such a 

decision is necessary in the interests of public safety. Any such appointment must be 

transparent, justifiable and time limited.  

In the exceptional circumstance that a re-appointment is necessary in the interests of 

public safety, this decision should be subject to agreement by a vote of the elected 

members of the fire and rescue authority, or a decision by the appropriate elected 

representative of the fire and rescue authority. The reason why the re-appointment was 

necessary in the interests of public safety, and alternative approaches were deemed not 

appropriate, must be published and the principal fire officer’s pension must be abated until 

they cease to be employed by a fire and rescue authority.  

To ensure greater fairness and the exchange of talent and ideas, all principal fire officer 

posts must be open to competition nationally, and fire and rescue authorities must take 

account of this in their workforce planning.  

1 For the purpose of this Framework Principal Officers refers to those officers at Brigade or Area Manager 

level, and above, or those with comparable responsibilities to those roles. 
Page 11



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

6 

Questionnaire 

We would welcome responses to the following questions. 

Q1. To what extent do you agree or disagree with proposal that the practice of 

senior fire officers retiring from post and subsequently being re-employed in the 

same or very similar roles should be discouraged? 

Strongly agree Agree 

Neither agree 

nor disagree Disagree 

Strongly 

disagree 

Q2. If you disagree with proposal that the practice of senior fire officers retiring 

from post and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles 

should be discouraged, please give reasons. 

Q3. To what extent do you agree or disagree that an addendum to the National 

Framework is the best way to discourage the practice of senior fire officers retiring 

from post and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles? 

Strongly agree Agree 

Neither agree 

nor disagree Disagree 

Strongly 

disagree 

Q4. If you disagree with proposal that that an addendum to the National Framework 

is the best way to discourage the practice of senior fire officers retiring from post 

and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles, please give 

reasons. 

Q5. To what extent do you agree or disagree that that the practice of senior fire 

officers retiring from post and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very 

similar roles can be justified in exceptional circumstances when necessary in the 

interests of public safety? 

Strongly agree Agree 

Neither agree 

nor disagree Disagree 

Strongly 

disagree 

Q6. If you disagree that that the practice of senior fire officers retiring from post and 

subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles can be justified in 

exceptional circumstances when necessary in the interests of public safety, please 

give reasons. 
Page 12



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

7 

Q7. Are there any additional requirements that could be added to the proposed 

addendum to the National Framework to discourage the practice of senior fire 

officers retiring from post and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very 

similar roles? 

Q8. Are there any measures included in the proposed addendum that should be 

excluded from the National Framework? 

Measure Exclude? 

FRAs must not re-appoint principal fire officers after retirement to their 

previous (or a similar) post, save for in exceptional circumstances when 

such a decision is necessary in the interests of public safety 

Any such appointment must be transparent, justifiable and time limited 

In the exceptional circumstance that a re-appointment is necessary in the 

interests of public safety, this decision should be subject to agreement by a 

vote of the elected members of the fire and rescue authority 

FRAs must publish the reason why the re-appointment was necessary in 

the interests of public safety and alternative approaches were deemed not 

appropriate. 

The officer’s pension must be abated until they cease to be employed by a 

FRA.  

All principal fire officer posts must be open to competition nationally. 

Q9. If you think that there any measures included in the proposed addendum that 

should be excluded from the National Framework, please give reasons. 

Q10. Are there are any other views or comments that you would like to add in 

relation to this issue  that were not covered by the other questions in this 

consultation? 

Thank you for participating in this consultation. 

Page 13



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

8 

About you 

Please use this section to tell us about yourself 

Full name 

Job title or capacity in 

which you are responding 

to this consultation exercise 

(for example, member of 

the public) 

Date 

Company 

name/organisation 

(if applicable) 

Address 

Postcode 

If you would like us to 

acknowledge receipt of your 

response, please tick this box (please tick box) 

Address to which the 

acknowledgement should be 

sent, if different from above 

If you are a representative of a group, please tell us the name of the group and give a 

summary of the people or organisations that you represent. 

Page 14



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

9 

Contact details and how to respond 

You can submit your responses to the consultation by using the online form 

http://www.homeofficesurveys.homeoffice.gov.uk/s/M00Q0/ 

or in hard copy, by 4 April 2017 to: 

Harinder Sahota 

Home Office 

2nd Floor, Fry Building, North West, 2 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DF 

Tel: 0207 035 3478 

Email: FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk 

Complaints or comments 

If you have any complaints or comments about the consultation process you should 

contact the Home Office at the above address. 

Extra copies 

This consultation is available online at 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?publication_filter_option=consultations 

Alternative format versions of this publication can be requested from 

FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk 

Publication of response 

A paper summarising the responses to this consultation will be published by 21 May 2017. 

The response paper will be available online at 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?publication_filter_option=consultations 

Representative groups 

Representative groups are asked to give a summary of the people and organisations they 

represent when they respond. 

Confidentiality 

Information provided in response to this consultation, including personal information, may 

be published or disclosed in accordance with the access to information regimes (these are 

primarily the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), the Data Protection Act 1998 (DPA) 

and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004). 

Page 15

http://www.homeofficesurveys.homeoffice.gov.uk/s/M00Q0/
mailto:FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?publication_filter_option=consultations
mailto:FRSComms@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?publication_filter_option=consultations


Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

10 

If you want the information that you provide to be treated as confidential, please be aware 

that, under the FOIA, there is a statutory Code of Practice with which public authorities 

must comply and which deals, amongst other things, with obligations of confidence. In 

view of this it would be helpful if you could explain to us why you regard the information 

you have provided as confidential. If we receive a request for disclosure of the information 

we will take full account of your explanation, but we cannot give an assurance that 

confidentiality can be maintained in all circumstances. An automatic confidentiality 

disclaimer generated by your IT system will not, of itself, be regarded as binding on the 

Home Office. 

The Home Office will process your personal data in accordance with the DPA and in the 

majority of circumstances, this will mean that your personal data will not be disclosed to 

third parties. 

Page 16



Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement 

11 

Consultation principles 

The principles that government departments and other public bodies should adopt for 

engaging stakeholders when developing policy and legislation are set out in the 

consultation principles. 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/consultation-principles-guidance 

Page 17

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/consultation-principles-guidance


Page 18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

© Crown copyright 2017 

This publication is licensed under the terms of the Open Government Licence v3.0 except 

where otherwise stated. To view this licence, visit nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-

government-licence/version/3 or write to the Information Policy Team, The National 

Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk. 

Where we have identified any third party copyright information you will need to obtain 

permission from the copyright holders concerned. 

This publication is available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications 

 Any enquiries regarding this publication should be sent to us at 

public.enquiries@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk. 

Page 19

http://nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
http://nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
mailto:psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications
mailto:public.enquiries@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B to Item 2
Staffing Committee

29 March 2017

Q1. To what extent do you agree or disagree with proposal that the practice of senior fire 
officers retiring from post and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar 
roles should be discouraged?

A. Strongly agree

Q2. If you disagree with proposal that the practice of senior fire officers retiring from post and 
subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles should be discouraged, 
please give reasons.

A. N/A

Q3. To what extent do you agree or disagree that an addendum to the National Framework is 
the best way to discourage the practice of senior fire officers retiring from post and 
subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles?

A. Neither agree nor disagree – while an addendum to the National Framework is likely to 
prove effective, in Cheshire, the current policy of the fire and rescue authority only allows 
for re-engagement in exceptional circumstances and in the interest of public safety, so it is 
already within the gift of fire and rescue authorities to put such measures in place. 

Q4. If you disagree with proposal that that an addendum to the National Framework is the 
best way to discourage the practice of senior fire officers retiring from post and subsequently 
being re-employed in the same or very similar roles, please give reasons.

A. N/A

Q5. To what extent do you agree or disagree that that the practice of senior fire officers 
retiring from post and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles can 
be justified in exceptional circumstances when necessary in the interests of public safety?

A. Agree – it is possible that a situation may arise where re-engagement may be necessary, so 
some flexibility is sensible. However, this should only be the case in exceptional 
circumstances and in the interests of public safety.

Q6. If you disagree that that the practice of senior fire officers retiring from post and 
subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles can be justified in 
exceptional circumstances when necessary in the interests of public safety, please give 
reasons.

A. N/A

Q7. Are there any additional requirements that could be added to the proposed addendum to 
the National Framework to discourage the practice of senior fire officers retiring from post 
and subsequently being re-employed in the same or very similar roles?

A. None

Q8. Are there any measures included in the proposed addendum that should be excluded from 
the National Framework?

A. None

Page 21



Appendix B to Item 2
Staffing Committee

29 March 2017

Q9. If you think that there any measures included in the proposed addendum that should be 
excluded from the National Framework, please give reasons.

A. N/A

Q10. Are there are any other views or comments that you would like to add in relation to this 
issue that were not covered by the other questions in this consultation?

A. None

Page 22



CHESHIRE FIRE AUTHORITY

MEETING OF : STAFFING COMMITTEE 
DATE : 29th MARCH 2017
REPORT OF : DEMOCRATIC SERVICES MANAGER
AUTHOR : JOANNE SMITH

SUBJECT : EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Exclusion of the Press and Public

Recommended:
That under Section 100(A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by 
the Local Government (Access to Information) Order 2006, the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting for the items of business listed below on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Schedule 12 A 
to the Act in the paragraphs indicated:

Item 5: Case Work Update
Item 6: Senior Management Team Restructure
Item 7: Interview for the post of Director of Governance and Commissioning
Item 8: Interview for the post of Director of Transformation

Paragraph

(1) Information relating to any individual

CONTACT OFFICER: JOANNE SMITH, FIRE SERVICE HQ, WINSFORD
TEL: [01606] 868804

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: NONE

Page 23

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1C Minutes of the last meeting
	2 Consultation - Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement
	Item 2 - Appendix A - Re-engagement of Senior Fire Officers Post-retirement
	Item 2 - Appendix B - Draft response to the consultation

	4 Exclusion of Press and Public



